

David Buzinkai

38 Narcisova street, Dunajska Luzna 90042, Slovak Republic
Mobile: [on request]; E-mail: david.buzinkai@gmail.com; Web: <http://www.zavisko.com>

Currently I am working for Johnson Controls International as a Senior SAP Basis and Oracle Administrator. In recent years I have gained a lot of experience in SAP Basis area and Oracle Database administration area. I have established myself as a hardworking, flexible and reliable member of IT support team.

Areas of expertise

- SAP system setup
- SAP sys. maintenance
- Oracle DB tuning
- Oracle maintenance
- SAP system patching
- SAP sys. monitoring
- Oracle DB setup
- Oracle monitoring
- SAP system tuning
- SAP interfaces
- Oracle DB patching
- Oracle DB upgrading
- SAP system security
- HANA DB administration
- Oracle DB security

Education

2001 - 2007 **UNIVERSITY OF ECONOMICS**, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
faculty of business management, comprehensive management
dipl. thesis: Forecasting in turbulent business environment
finished in 2007 with university degree

1997 – 2001 **COMMERCIAL ACADEMY**, Nitra, Slovak Republic
administration and correspondence
finished in 2001 with high-school diploma

Training/Courses

2015	SAP SM-200 (IT Service Management - Configuration)
2014	SAP SM-100 (SAP Solution Manager Configuration for Operations)
2013	SAP HA-200 (SAP HANA operations and administration)
2013	SAP E2E-100 (End-to-end root cause analysis)
2012	SAP ADM-200 (AS Java 7.0 administration)
2011	SAP ADM-506 (Database administration Oracle II.)
2011	SAP ADM-505 (Database administration Oracle I.)
2011	ITIL (v3 Foundation Exercise)
2009	SAP ADM-325 (Software logistics)
2008	SAP ADM-315 (Workload analysis)
2008	SAP ADM-940 (Authorization concept)
2008	SECURINFO
2007	SAP ADM-100 (AS ABAP administration I.)

Professional experience

2011 – present **JOHNSON CONTROLS INTERNATIONAL**, Bratislava, Slovak Republic
full-time job, senior IT system administrator
SAP Basis – configuration of transport management system of different SAP landscapes, performing system copies, support packages implementation, implementation of SAP notes, kernel patches, kernel upgrades, system monitoring, investigation of system dumps, analysis of system performance and SAP tuning, parameters and profiles management, content repository maintenance, user maintenance (including CUA), unix scripts creation and maintenance, printer, fax, mail and interfaces (TaxWare, Trex, RightFax, SAPConsole, ADS, ...) administration. All of this within 32 complex system landscapes including R/3, BI, SRM, CRM, PI, Portal and Solution Manager systems running on Oracle, SAP HANA and SAPDB.
Oracle DB – user administration, DB security and auditing, performing database copies, pre-/post- copy activities, DB refreshes, database upgrades, patchsets installation, patches implementation, installation of new databases, investigation of ORA errors and DB traces, data maintenance, exports and imports, analysis of database performance, parameter maintenance and tuning. All of this within 157 oracle landscapes including 9i, 10g and 11g plus many additional SAP databases administration in similar way.

PROJECT PARTICIPATION AND WORK SUCCESSES

Disaster Recovery Disaster Recovery simulation – annual project where team received a disaster scenario and had to recover the systems to fully operational state
JCI Award Awarded for an exceptional performance during performance tuning of important and problematic SAP system

2007 – 2011

ACCENTURE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS, Bratislava, Slovak Republic

full-time job, senior programmer

SAP Basis – basis project support, release and technical coordination of projects, responsibility for alignment of objects between different SAP systems, transport coordination, solution of transport errors, configuration of transport management system of different SAP landscapes, system security and audit, coordination of system copies and refreshes, pre-/post- copy activities, support packages implementation, SPAU and SPDD resolution, implementation of SAP notes, system monitoring, investigation of system dumps, analysis of system performance and SAP tuning, jobs creation and maintenance, archiving, content repository maintenance, administration of source system connections, configuration of interfaces, unix scripts adjustments, user and role administration, printer, fax, mail and business workplace administration, system ownership. All of this within 12 complex system landscapes including R/3, BW, XI and Solution Manager systems.

PROJECT PARTICIPATION AND WORK SUCCESSES

System Consolidation of system – merge several systems, landscapes setup, adaptation of
Consolidation processes and SAP objects to new environment
System Carve Out Carve out of systems as client split into two separate entities – migration of servers,
setup of whole system landscapes, system copies, adaptation of processes and SAP
objects to new environment
BDC Oscar Awarded for exhibiting an exceptional technical skills

Other experience

2006 - 2007

GIESECKE & DEVRIENT, Nitra, Slovak Republic

work during university study, database developer and administrator

Logistics – development, management and administration of MS Access database

2005 - 2006

CITIBANK SLOVAKIA, Bratislava, Slovak Republic

work during university study, helpdesk employee

Department of e-banking – software installations, solution of problems during software (CitiDirect) run, user administration

2003 - 2005

MEDINA TOURS, Bratislava, Slovak Republic

part-time job, travel agent

Travel agency – hotels and tickets reservation, communication with clients, representation at exhibitions, tend customers at airport, development of custom reservation tool.

Skills

- | | | | |
|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|
| ▪ Slovak/Czech | Expert | ▪ English | Proficient (18 years) |
| ▪ German | Trained (17 years) | ▪ Windows | Proficient (16 years) |
| ▪ Linux | Proficient (8 years) | ▪ SAP Basis | Proficient (8 years) |
| ▪ Oracle | Proficient (6 years) | ▪ MySQL | Trained (6 years) |
| ▪ MS Office | Proficient (14 years) | ▪ Lotus Notes | Trained (4 years) |
| ▪ ABAP | Trained (8 years) | ▪ Visual Basic | Trained (6 years) |
| ▪ SQL | Trained (8 years) | ▪ PHP | Trained (6 years) |
| ▪ Java Script | Trained (3 years) | ▪ Action Script | Trained (2 years) |

LICENSES, CERTIFICATES AND OTHER SKILLS

ITIL v3 Foundation, driving license (A, B), typewriting

Personal Details

Date of birth 12. February 1983

Nationality Slovak

Marital status Single

Interests computers, traveling, music, sports, languages, friends, psychology & physics

References

[on request]